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From: Susan Geffers <sue@archetypepa.com>

To: Kenneth Cianchette <KCianchette@theregency.com>, <buildinginspections@po...
Date: 10/28/2013 11:21 AM

Subject: RE: 145 Commercial Street - Space 4

Attachments: Building Permit Application 145 Commercial space 4 (2).pdf
Attached is the revised application with the name/address change.

And yes | think it will need to receive historic approval but not sure if
it will need staff ($100) or admin ($50) review.

We typically pay that fee when we submit to Historic.

Sue

*Susan Geffers, Office Manager*
Associate

Archetype PA [48 Union Wharf |Portland, Maine 04101]tel. 207.772.6022
[cell. 207.712.4997|www.archetype-architects.com

*From:* Kenneth Cianchette [mailto:KCianchette @theregency.com]
*Sent:* Monday, October 28, 2013 11:01 AM

*To:* 'Susan Geffers'; buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov
*Subject:* RE: 145 Commercial Street - Space 4

Susan,

There appears to be problems in the application. Can you please review?

Our company is Fleming Portland LLC
Our address is 42 market street, as is my address.

| think this requires historic review doesn'’t it?

*From:* Susan Geffers [mailto:sue@archetypepa.com <sue@archetypepa.com>]
*Sent:* Monday, October 28, 2013 10:51 AM

*To:* buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov

*Cc:* Kenneth Cianchette

*Subject:* 145 Commercial Street - Space 4
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Attached is the permit application and plans for the interior fit up of 145
Commercial Street, Space 4.

The owner will call with payment info.
Thanks,

Sue

*Susan Geffers, Office Manager*
Associate

Archetype PA [48 Union Wharf |Portland, Maine 04101|tel. 207.772.6022
[cell. 207.712.4997|www.archetype-architects.com



